

## Contact

0096170105145 (Mobile)  
saghandour@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/salah-ghandour-md-phd-ab431b21](http://www.linkedin.com/in/salah-ghandour-md-phd-ab431b21)

(LinkedIn)

[www.isqua.org/](http://www.isqua.org/) (Other)

[www.facebook.com/EBS.Catering](http://www.facebook.com/EBS.Catering)  
(Other)

[www.jinan.edu.lb/](http://www.jinan.edu.lb/) (Other)

## Top Skills

Medical Education

Accreditation

Clinical Research

## Languages

Arabic (Native or Bilingual)

Turkish (Full Professional)

French (Limited Working)

English (Full Professional)

## Publications

ENDOTHELIN-3  
INDUCED MESENTERIC  
VASOCONSTRICTION AND  
PMN INFILTRATION IN THE RAT  
SMALL INTESTINE: ROLE OF  
ENDOTHELIN RECEPTORS.  
• GHANDOUR S, ÇETINEL S,  
KURTEL H.

THE INFLUENCE OF ALTERED  
THYROID STATE ON  
GASTROINTESTINAL MOTILITY  
IN RATS. AYHAN Ç, GHANDOUR  
S, AKIN L, KARADAĞ A, YEĞEN  
B.Ç. (2000-2001; BEST ARTICLE  
AWARD)

Pathophysiology 6 (1999) 77–89  
Review article: Endothelins and  
inflammation: the gastrointestinal  
system Hızır Kurtel \*, Salah  
Ghandour

ENDOTHELIN RECEPTOR  
BLOCKERS REDUCE I/R-INDUCED  
INTESTINAL MUCOSAL INJURY:  
ROLE OF BLOOD FLOW. • OKTAR  
B K, GÜLPINAR M.A, BOZKURT

# Salah Ghandour MD. PhD.

Assistant Professor at Beirut Arab University  
Lebanon

## Summary

Specialties:

Human Physiology and Pathophysiology Research & Education

Health Education and promotion;

Healthcare Management,

Quality Management;

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF PHYSIOLOGICAL SCIENCES;  
"Challenges of Teaching and Researching Physiology" Modern  
Teaching Strategies Workshop  
San Diego, California, USA

HARVARD UNIVERSITY – SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH  
Center for Continuing Professional Education  
BOSTON – USA

•MANAGING AMBULATORY HEALTH CARE: A PROGRAM FOR  
PHYSICIANS IN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS

QUALITY ASSOCIATES INC.

•Q101: ESSENTIALS OF QUALITY MANAGEMENT IN HEALTH  
CARE ORGANIZATIONS,

•Q102: QUALITY MANAGEMNET AND EFFECTIVE LEADERSHIP  
IN HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATIONS.

•Q103: INFORMATION MANAGEMENT FOR QUALITY  
HEALTHCARE.

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (UNDP)  
NGOs SUPPORTING DEPARTMENT

•ESSENTIALS OF FINANCIAL PLANNING IN NGOs, THREE DAYS  
WORKSHOP.

•ESSENTIALS OF TEAM AND PROJECT MANAGING IN NGOs,  
THREE DAYS WORKSHOP.

ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER  
TRIPOLI - LEBANON

A, GHANDOUR S, ÇETINEL S,  
MOINI H, YEĞEN B.Ç, BILSEL S,  
GRANGER D.N, KURTEL H.

INFLAMMATORY RESPONSE  
TO COLD INJURY IN REMOTE  
ORGANS IS REDUCED BY  
CORTICOTROPIN- RELEASING  
FACTOR. BOZKURT A,  
GHANDOUR S, OKBOY N, ÖNER  
S, ARBAK S, COSKUN T, YEĞEN  
B.Ç.

•TIME MANAGEMENT.

---

## Experience

Beirut Arab University

3 years 3 months

Assistant Professor

September 2021 - Present (2 months)

Tripoli, North, Lebanon

part time Assistant Professor

August 2018 - August 2021 (3 years 1 month)

Tripoli District, Lebanon

Teaching Prof at BAU - Tripoli Campus - Faculty of Health Sciences

Lebanese university

Associate Professor

February 2006 - August 2021 (15 years 7 months)

3 FSP - Lebanese University - Tripoli Lebanon

Part-time at School of Public Health - Tripoli

Courses:

Human Physiology & Anatomy (Nurse 1 Eng)

Neuromuscular Physiology (Physiotherapy 1 Fr)

Pathophysiology (Radiology 3 Fr)

Methodology of Scientific Research (Nurse 3 Fr & Nurse 3 En)

Basics of Scientific Research (Midwife 3 Fr)

Initiation of Scientific Research (TMS Medical Social Workers 3 Fr)

Jinan University - Lebanon

Assistant Professor

2005 - August 2021 (16 years)

Tripoli District, Lebanon

Courses:

NURS204 Cardiovascular System Physio-pathology

NURS214 Sensorineural & Integumentary System Physio-pathology

NURS247 Hospital Organisation & Administration

PHE410 Legal, Ethical & Social Issues in Public Health

PHE440 Health Policy Development

HED450 Prospective of Health Education

HED490 Health Education Program Planning

HED510 Leadership in Health Education

### EBS Catering

Quality & Strategy Advisor

January 2014 - November 2018 (4 years 11 months)

EBS Catering - Fayhaa Hall - in front of Quality Inn Hotel - Tripoli - Lebanon

Strategic Planning

SWOT analysis

Policies & Procedures

Quality Improvement Plan

Food Safety

### Azm & Saade Association

Healthcare Division Manager

November 2005 - February 2015 (9 years 4 months)

Leading a team of more than 150 employees, health care providers and specialists, in five primary health care centers and two mobile clinics.

Our team slogan is: Your Health Your Happiness.

We provide ambulatory health care as well as health promotion and prevention programs.

Our main center have passed the accreditation process with Accreditation Canada at the end of 2011.

We depend on evidence based practice to provide patient safety, health care and continuous improvement of our services.

### Beirut Arab University

Lecturer

October 2005 - June 2006 (9 months)

Beirut - Lebanon

Physiology for Nurses

First Aid for Pharmacy

### Marmara University

Lecturer in Medical school

September 2004 - June 2005 (10 months)

Assistant Prof. at physiology Department at the Marmara Medical School

## Education

Marmara University

PhD, Medical Physiology · (1999 - 2004)

Marmara Medical School

M.D., Medicine · (1991 - 1997)